

Bronwen Chinien

From: South East ePlanning <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 06 July 2026 08:49
To: Planning Consultation
Subject: RE: Surrey Heath Main Modifications Consultation

Dear Sir or Madam

I refer to your email of 28 May 2026 consulting Historic England in the above document.

We note the amendments to proposed to the heritage policy DH7 of the draft local plan are intended to bring the policy into compliance with the NPPF and, consequently, have no comments to make on them.

Yours faithfully,

Alan Byrne BSc MSc IHBC
Historic Environment Planning Adviser
(Kent, East Sussex, West Sussex, Surrey)
Regions Group, London and South East Region
Historic England, 4th Floor, The Atrium, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London EC4R
2YA
Direct Line: [REDACTED]



Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer.

historicengland.org.uk

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received this e-mail in error, please do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For information